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Forthampton Parish Council

Email:info@forthamptonparishcouncil.org.uk

Chairman: Clerk:

Mrs Ann Butcher
MRS LYNDA REMMER HILL FARM COTTAGE
HITHERS RIDERS SCHOOL LANE
45 BISHOPS WALK FORTHAMPTON
FORTHAMPTON GLOUCESTER
GLOUCESTER GL19 4QB
GL19 4QF Tel: 01684 297969

Tel: 01684 297903

17" March 2020
Dear Anabel, Yan and Tiffany,
Forthampton -Housing Allocation under Tewkesbury Borough Plan -Site FOR|

As you are aware, following our discussion on 13" February during the monthly meeting of the Parish
Council, we submitted a number of queries to Matthew Barker, Policy Manager. Tewkesbury Borough
Council to clarify the position relating to planning on the cross-roads site FOR1. We have now had a very
helpful reply(a copy of which has been Emailed to you) from Mr Barker to those questions (his Email 3"
March).

As the answer to our third question, the most pertinent to the current situation, regarding possible future
planning proposals by the Estate, in the village, does not rule out future development, in line with local
planning policy, it is the intention of the Parish Council to keep the submission Tive and not withdraw it.

We feel that we are being asked to support a proposal which is too vague and open ended. We appreciate
that at this stage, it is difficult for you to be too prescriptive as to the nature of any proposed development.
but trust that you will appreciate that this also makes it difficult for the Parish Council to support the
proposed site allocation, whilst at the same time seeking 1o represent the wider Forthampton community on
such a potentially divisive issue. For example, on the land you have submitted, will they be ten detached
houses or bungalows, terraced house or starter homes etc? Or, as you indicated when we met, possibly, but
not certainly, a lesser number. Despite having a meeting with you we had little confidence that there were
coherent plans afoot. As small and not so small developments are springing up like mushrooms locally (some
most attractive and some hideous) we would have liked more information regarding size, acoess,
renting/selling. time scale and possible large developer involvement.

We are not against future development in the village, appreciate that there may be some demand for it and
understand the Estate's underlying financial motive for such plans. However, we do not feel that we can

endorse such a blank canvas

The Parish Council is keen to continue a dialogue with the Estate and Fisher German and that a meeting
together with Matthew Barker might help us find an agreed way forwards

With kind regards,

Lynda Remmer Ann Butcher
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From: Lynda Remmer _
Sent: 03 March 2020 19:22

To: Peter Remmer

Subject: Fwd: Forthampton submission

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
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From: Matthew Barker <Matthew.Barker@tewkesbury.gov.uk>
Date: 3 March 2020 at 17:12:01 GMT

To: Lynda Remmer || NG

Cc: Jane Wormald <Jane.Wormald@tewkesbury.gov.uk>
Subject: Forthampton submission

Hi Lynda,

| apologise for not managing to get back to you sooner. | hope my responses below are useful but
please let me know if you have any other questions.

Matt

Could our submission regarding the Tewkesbury Borough Plan ... JCStrategy be withdrawn, if
required? This is a question, not a request.

Yes, it could be withdrawn for both. | believe Jane has already responded to you from the JCS
perspective. However, for the Borough Plan, the sooner the better due to the fact that we will need
to submit all responses to the plan to our Inspector with the plan to be examined - which we plan to
do by the end of March. Even so, we could still notify the Inspector that you want your submission
withdrawn after this, it’s just a bit more complicated.

Can amendments to our submission regarding the proposed inclusion in the TB Plan of a site in
the village for ten houses be made at this stage?

The consultation period has closed and therefore technically any further submissions would not be
considered to be ‘duly made’ by an Inspector. However, if there is a specific position you wanted to
take on the site then we could work together on some sort of joint statement to submit to the
examination so that the Inspector is aware. This may inform any modifications that the Inspector
decides to make to the plan. | would be happy to talk about this further once you know more about
what, if anything, you would like to change.

If the proposal for inclusion of the site in the TB Plan, made by Fisher German on behalf of the
Forthampton Estate, is rejected, how might this affect any future planning proposals by the Estate
for provision of a small amount of additional housing in the village of Forthampton, assuming that
the village and Parish Council are supportive of such plans?

This is a bit too complex to answer comprehensively in a simple way.

The short answer is that there may still be provision for a development at the village through other
policies in the plan through the planning application process — even if there is no allocation — where
this complies with all other plan policies of course (transport, design etc etc).

For example, proposed policy RES4 allows for very small-scale development within and on the edge
of rural villages. There are also policies for rural exception sites for affordable housing in villages in
the NPPF and through policy RES6.
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r If the proposal for inclusion of the site in the TB Plan is accepted, what powers of objection or
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what controls would the Parish Council have to represent village views regarding number, siting
and style of dwellings within the site?

If the site were to be allocated it would still be required to gain planning permission and
demonstrate that the proposed development satisfies the policies of the plan. As with any
application, the Parish Council would be a consultee and would be able to comment on the
proposal. The Borough Plan provides an indicative capacity figure for each of its allocations, but this
based on a high level assessment. Detailed design work to accompany the application would need to
establish the correct scale and design of the development.

Is there any significance in ten as the number being the stated allocation for houses on this
proposed site?

This was based on a high-level assessment of the potential capacity of the site. As stated in the
Borough Plan through Policy RES1, all site capacities are approximate.

----- Original Message--—--

From: Lynda Remmer [ NN

Sent: 03 March 2020 09:42

To: Matthew Barker <Matthew.Barker@tewkesbury.gov.uk>
Cc: Jane Wormald <Jane.Wormald@tewkesbury.gov.uk>
Subject: Forthampton submission

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL

Dear Matthew,

We have a parish council meeting coming up soon and it is hoped that you are able to answer the
questions we sent to you. We are keen to engage well with Fisher German but need a little more
clarity.

| appreciate that this must be a very busy time for you but hope that this can be a ‘job discharged!’
With kind regards,

Lynda Remmer.

Sent from my iPhone

This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. It may contain information that is confidential,
copyright material and/or subject to legal privilege.

If you are not the intended addressee this e-mail has been sent to you in error and you must not
copy, distribute or use it in any way whatsoever. Please inform the sender of the error immediately.

The content of this email and any related emails do not constitute a legally binding agreement and
we do not accept service of court proceedings or any other formal notices by email unless
specifically agreed by us in writing.

This e-mail is believed to be free of viruses but it is your responsibility to carry out all necessary
checks and the Council does not accept any liability in connection therewith.




